
~ ,·' 

UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
. GEN:<:UAL. I 

EICJ:I .3/SR. 56 
19 May 1950 . . ,, 

AND. 
$.0 .. CIAL COUNC.IL 

CONTENTS: 

c .ba i :t;T.a, : -· ~--~::-;:~--

~~su"r~; ra : 
--"~-~--

,,I· 

STATISTICAL COlvtUSSION 

Roeeo.rch tn sta.tietice.l met.hods ar..d. · etandarda: 

(b) . Indices o:f 1nd.ustriQ.l. ~uction (E/crr .3/86); 

(<~) l!'orm and BCOlle of '.)enst1sea of 1nduotr1ai produ~t:ion 

(EfCJI .3/l.lO, E/Gl; .3/llO/:;.dd .1)' 

Mr. IDEHBUnG 

Mr. CPJviPION· 

Mr. ARIAS 

M::- ~ lHLKUR 

Hr. RICE 

:tt~t.b;;.r~ds 

U:d tee :"Ci.E,i(iom of Great Bri t.ain 
n!tt'~ ! c•:1 ·Chorn Ire land 

Arg<;,ntina 

Ch~!J.:.'i 

Hc:t• ... c:.:y 

Tu.rka;<.' 

Unitoo. States of America 



E /CN .3/BR ,.56 
Pac;e 2 

Represe.ntatiV.£8 ~f !3;£epialized agencies: 

Nr,. llOCDBtJRY International labour' Organisation (ILO} 

Mr~ STRAUS Food and Agriculturo Orll~.mization (lt'AO) 

Mr. LIU 

Mr,. LESTER 

Mr. POIAI'~ 

Sec:retal"iat: ··---· ~ 
Ytr. LOF'TUS 

United Nationa Educatiot;al, (Sc~.o.ntj.fic 
and Cu.!.tw.'al Orcanizat~on Ul\.t..JCO) 

II).te~tional Civil Avie.t1on Organization 
\ICAO) 

International Monetary Fund (IMF) 

Inta1:'t'lational Confederation of Free 
Trade Unions (.ICli'TU} 

Statistical Office 

G~cretary of the Comrniasion · 

RESEl\RCH :n: ;.;rrAT!STICAL ME'THOffi AN'.0 STAI:mA.Rl1:~ 

(b) Indices of industrial, Rroduction (E/rN .;dB~) (continued) 

1.. The CHAIRMAN etate.i tl:!a.t the Commiseion would continue the discussion 

of para.:;ra:ph 29 (a) of document E/CN.3/86. 

2. Mr. LOlfTU3 (Secretariat} exala.L....a ths.t he bad reconsidered the 

question of handicrafts in the li,sht of the discPas:!.on at tho previous meeting 

and had come to the conclusion that the distinction between handbre.fts and 

other production should be abolished and that annual end leaa than annual 

figwea ohould thoreforo be based on the size of the esta.l>liahment. A 

etatenent to that effect would be included in the technical paper. 

3. The second sentence of pa:re.g1•aph 29 (a) should be redrafted to read 

aa follm~s: 

"It is desirable that separate indices be prepared f01~ each 

of these major aroup.e. Uhe1·e this is not prs.Gtical or not 

warranted by the importance of production in particular major 

groupe, it ia rt~nommend.ed th<it sepexate indices be compiled for 

the divis::tona: 

mining and q tlf.trryirl(! 

'!"'..anufar!turine 

construction 

electricity and ;:raa 

and that these divisions be further sub-divided on the basis of 

the International Standard Industrial Cla.aaification to diatin; ;uish 

such r.Ja.jOl"' ;_:.ro~1.ps as are il:'.portant in the country concerned." 

!_he te;.:t, S!AfSOsted. b:y !·1r. Loftut'J was adoJ?ted. 



·~:"J?ara~s (b) and 1 c} 

S,!J:b-lJaraF;,£E..nls {b) and (c) were a.d.ppt2d :-tithout etmme.~~· 

r.a·. lviAIIT..AHOBIS (India) Hdmitted that it wa~ desirable that the same 

year should be taken as the weight base all over the world but he doubted whether 

that would always b!;;l feasible. Indta intended to tal>:e a p-">pulation ce::.1rn1s :i.n 

1951 anC. he hoped that the Secretariat's recommcnd&.tion viould not precl.ad.e his 

country from holding a J!roducti ou C!;;lnsus ut the: sruuo tiuK~. 

5. l-1!'. RICE ('United StE.rteE? of Jl.:merica) hopec. that countries 110uld not 

combine .po};lul~~tton a .. 'ld production oen:--us~:;-. lhe two involved quite dH'icrcnt 

data~ ore.anization SJ:ld methods. Lecisl&tion 'had bou:r: ·pasE-oc. in the United States 

providinG that industrial ceneuses should be ta.ke:!1 et five yearly intcrvr.ls 

miC.way between the :populo.tion and agl'icultlc.ral oc.r.usuBI3a. 'l'hat procedm·c: dicl. 

away wj_th violent chang.;;s in employment in the Consus Bureau. In :t'<:.Yruulatinp; 

th0 .. recowro.endations in sub--pa::.·agral(h (d) 1 the Secretari.at haLl pro1:x:1)l;:r had in 

mind considerations of that naturo. 

6. Mr. CAMPIOI-T (United Kingdom) t~ref"umed that the :first parllgraph w~;;;s 

intended to exllort all countries to adopt a puE1t-,-tar wr:d.ght base. 'l1hat base 

could bt;;; ado:ptod before 1~152 ii' ti.1e metcrinl was elreaa._v available o. c;. from 

a post-war census elroad;:r taken • 

. 7.. He a~:tkcd tho Secretariat whether they intended a com.pletu census- or 

something less, if a ewnple were to be· takwn in 1952, and })Ointed out that 

the data on net output obtained from f' sample census could be fuffici.ent for 

weighting the iudustr:i:.al indices. 

8. He also wished to as}: the Secretariat whether they wished to est-ablish 

1952 as a com1Jarison base for production. indices independently of the question 

?f weightinr_: the indices. 

llir. LOF1J1TJS (Secretaria.t) replied th~lt even if countries revised their 

weights to brinG them up to date, ther~ would still lx:: a '<aricty of >·reieht -bases 

in the index numbers atld the Secretarie.t had therefore sug.:ji.7St8d 1952 as e. means 

to bring the weie;hting basc!s closer tv,sether. v:hilc: it vas alF.o desirable that 

countrius should adopt a ztanda.rd comparison bese,. this ~ms los!': nE;;cessary 

thSJ:l a ftandard wclsht base as the Secretariat could always divide through to a 
st!',nr.lard comparison base. 

/10~ Nr. CAHPIOI:J 



10. Mr. CM{PION ( United King£om) pointed out that if the 1952 census were 

to be a comple~~ one; countriee woulA not be able· to ~ait ~til 1952 before 

deciding on thct year as the date for the census and starting to plan their 

operati<Y.n!'l • 

· ·11. Mr . .IY.L!'.liALAl\!OBIS ·(India) indicated that though his.country intended 

to take a· co!:l:p1nte po:mJ,ation count in 19511 it did not intend to make more than 

a sample !!:.lis;.;. iil !::i.TVOJ'; anything fUrther, in fact, WOuld be almost 

impossible. .l::: annuc:L. c.;;)nS;l.;.• of manufacturers wae taken, but that only covered 

the large orgu~ized industries. 

12. Mr, ~;iCE (United States of America.). assumed that in India some d~ta 

on handicrafts and home industries would be obtained in the popult;J.tionc~neus. 

13. Mr. :l,OFTUS {Secretariat) explained that the census. should be 

sufficie!'.·;·.ly cG:a,let.e to provide the weights for the i;ndices. That would mean 

suffic:i.e;:~: cove:-age 4nd questions 'but not necessarily the inclusion of every 

production unit. 

J.:t. was de9:i~that sub-wragrap}l {d) s!1_2."J.d be redrafted to cover those 

E,Oints. 

14. Mr. ~.:'.MPION (United Kingdom) pointed out that the· series was often 

changed at the I:Hm<?. time . as the. weights. He wondered whether two sets of figures 

would have to. be compiled for the overlap period. 

. . 

15. M:c. ~.JF'.rTJb (Secr,etariat) exple.ineC. that follu;.ring a ohange of series 

.. the new series uould be produced with both the new and old uei;;hts. If the· . . . 

annual covera~P ;¥e1·r:: riifferent from the monthly coverage,. an adjustment W1Juld have 
., 

to be made ov'3r f;he -:rhole twelve-month period and both systems would be required. 

16. .N:r. CMiPION (United Kingdom) felt that in that' case the series vould 

probably be worked bac~ard~ for two or three years. He pointe0. out, ·however, 

that the Secretariat 1 s in:tentions were not quite clear from the te.:~::': 

17. The ciiAIRMAif suggested that a revised text of eub-pe..ragraph (e) should 

be included in the report. ·· 
It was so.decided. 



E/CN .3/SR .• 56 
Page 5 

N1·. !·1AR;'\IJ.?TOtm (India) felt that the mea.ning oi' the term 11dmm to the 

Kr. L\)FTtTS ( Secretar:tat) oxplaine<l that from the cen::nu: results of 

the co:.rnt:::y :tt sho·nd be possible to obtain the we:::3hts used ire. the :l.ndiceo. 

If sub··indices vTere ava:ilablc for individual Lld1.1.str.ies, the i·Teights for tho::::o 

::::L.ouJ.d be obtc.:5.nable :t':;.·om tho cens:.1s dnta. If~ however, l'!'.:tb-indices vrc::ce 

available. onl~r fol' croups of industl:·:L% it vmuE~. not be necvssar;/ to s~Jclty 

weights , f:or the cc!nponor.t indt'strtes. 

20. 

that wa;r. He 1mderstood it t.n meon thnt inc1 tvid;wl weights· i-Jero :roqu:ireC~ and 

not those;of total groupincs. 

21. 

clarHy the p?:Lnt and thet thE.: Co..tnmissic.m ehcH.1ld recO:t:lE'idex· :tt wh~n it discuss~;;;d 

its Q.ra:f't rc po!·t. 

It was so decid..£9:. 

22. 

in th0 light of the ·(tevr te::.:t. of sub-:paloagrarh (f) ,• e.nd suggested the:t; c:mHder:­

ation of sub-pa:ren:ra}li:.t (h) should be l'Ostponed. 

, J.L.w£,~S- ~c:_<:iiecl. 

~<l.flraJ?'h 30 

~i.·;rarh 30 ,,as adorJted without cnnrment. 



!~S~Ph.,l! 

2J. . In reply to a question from .Mr. CAMPION . (Uni tOO. Kingclom), Mr. LOFTUS 

(Seeretariat) expl.einecl that the techni?f!.l ~per would follow the gen:eral pattern 

of document E/C~-3/86 but would b~ more detailed and would involve a discussion 

of some. of the practical problems which might ar~se in the c·ollection of data. 

24, Mr. J.:J11,BAIANOBIS (India) congratulated the Secretariat. on the concrete 

way in which, its recommend.ations had 'be.en placed before the Ccnm:;:tsa;l on •. 

~re~~ph i_l w~s-~~o?ted. 

(c) Form and scope of censuses of industrial uroduction (E/CN .3/110 and· 
--·----.,-.---... -~ ... -----·~--- -.--~------------· -- ....... --.. .. ------~---.;;.;;;.;...:=~--__.:.::;;;;;. 

~LeN .3/ll9JAd~ .. ~.~) 

25. Mr. LOJ!r.rus (Secretariat) introduced C.ocument E/CN .3/110 and auntrna:rized 

the info::r-~mtion contained in paragraphs l to 5. He pointed out that those 

paragraphs were introductory and that only the recommendations canto ined in 

paragraphs 6 and 7 were intended fer inclusion in the Commission's report. 

26. Hr. CAt<.iPION (United Kingdom) said that, as the document had only· been 

circulated a few days before, he bad not had time to study it fully. H1s 

general impression was, however, that it took a rather narrow view. ci' tlj.e 

purposes of industrial censu~ea. 

27. Mr. JAEN (Norway) and Mr. WJ1AIAIWBIS (Indie) supported .Mi-. Cainpion!s 

- ·view. 

28. J.vir. LC!t'rUS (Secretariat) ex.pl~ined that in the course of its survey. on 

the form and scope of jndustria l censuses, the Secretariat. had reached ~~e 

conclusion that censuses to be taken 1n the near future would obtain improved 

results if the pointe outlined in parag:re~h 6 were covered. It -was intended. 

to submit recormnenda.tions on the field of industrial censuse1,3 a~ a '\'Thole to the 

Commission at its next session. 
..~. ; 



Para~ph 6 

~:t£.-J2!1ra~ra pb. {a l 

29. .M:r. MAHAI.ANOBIS {India) felt that the phrase "nske eimila..v date 

available by other meansn was t'6ther ambiguouej did that mean edditional 

surveys or were the data available .from other sources~ 

30.. Mr. LOFTUS (Secretariat) explained that the data on certain branches 

of. industrial activity might be available without taking a census if those 

activities '\-Tare administratively· covered; he cited povrer cort'missiona and national 

railwy board.s as exemples. Sub-po.raereph (a) might be redra:f'ted to make that 

more clear. 

31. Mr. DARIYlOIS (F.rence) pointed out thet it would be di.f'!icult for some 

undertakings in J!l:ance to separate industrial deta .from commercial data when they 

were engaged in both activi.ties. 

32. The CBAIRI~.N suggested that the Rapporteur should be asked to redraft 

· · sub-paragraph (a). 

It wee eo decided. 

~ub-pereeraph (b) 

33. Hr. f/ABAIANOBIS (India) emphasized the value of the recommend..'1tion that 

countries shcr.lld adopt the Internatiorbl Standard Industrial Classification of 

all Economic Activities, or one which could be translated into 'that cla.sei.fication. 

·.· · Sub_:R~r~~ph (!:1.!'6~-E~PJ?ted without change.:.. 

§ub-~rairaph (!21 

34. After some discussion on the rival merits of the expressions "net output!' 

and. ''val13'S added", the CHAIRMAN suggested that both expressions should be u'sed so 

that the aenteiico would read: "collect data to enable net output or value added 

to be computed • • • " • 

It was eo decided. 

/35 • ~. CAMPION. 



35. Nr. CAMPION (United Kingdom) pointed out thet the division of net 

output into its individual components, if' carried too far, would even·~ua.~~Y make 

it possible to ascertain the profits. It might then be difff,ct:.l't ~?. o1?t.i.:i"i~ 

satisfactory :f'ie,"llres, since the manufacturers might be reluctant to prov:t"de 

them. •rm; reco'llinfl?'l~tion in tlla second sentence of the sub-p;!ragr,e :ph should 

not. thel;'efGl"a be te.kei} too .. literall.y .• ·.· ' - . . ' .. :. ' '" ' ,. ,. ' ,' ,· '-~' 

?2-~~ ~ P..h. ill.z.-!.!_~men~ecl, ~a_ ~~pt?d. 
§!,lb-paras;t·~phw (.£1 

\'• .. ' 

~ .-. ' . 
36. Mr, rfJ;l!hlANOBIS (J;ndia) .queried \:;he. ctatement in J.>ara~Ph 2 Qf _docuzpent 

';.: 

~.·E/cr~.~lllO/Ad~.l tl.at a productive unit had to occupy sepa:l,.~ate P,l~e:qisee .in order 

t.o. be. ecce§laibJ.e .:for en,,,in,du~trial qenaua. 

r, ' ' • 

37. Mr. LOFI'US (Secrewriat) e:x:plnined that, although establishments vrhich 

did n«:)t·coc.cupy separate. premises :o.:tz:1t be ecceasible for sam.:;:>le surveys_. they 

~rere not ;acceaaible for a complete industnol census of the normel type. 

38. Mr. !-1+\.E!J.J..NOBIS (Indie) agrevd with that. stete:rcent. He did not think, 

. itm!ever,. tp.at . .the type of census referred to in peracraph 6 of docurnent E/CN .j/110 

,.,as necessarily a complete count. He pe~scnally interpreted it to cover s~mple 
surveys as well. Since the tw~ documents -vrere closelJ related to one enothe;r 

he had thouaht it important to point out that it vros not esse:pt~el for en 

establishLwnt to occupy separate premises in order to be accessible for a samD1e 

.. surv~y. 

.Mr • .ARIAS (Argentine.)· £Bkod '.¥hat fi:Xrctly WH.l re_o.r::nt b~ th!' 

second sentence of the aub-:p1:1regra:ph which rer:.d: 11Wte on enterprises ehould 

cleo bo collected in countries where fir~ncial inter~relations between 

est.eblisb:menta ere :1mportont11
• 

4Q. 
,'f -~-· c • 

. M:r;. LOb"TJS (Secretbriet) explained thet sevel'e~ estpblionments ::Jii).1t. 

'be owne(i a~d con~rolled by a singl~ enterprise. ·: 'Iht:;tt ~;~sgeqt of industJ.'iHl 

:prod~:.ction would not appeer frotl the retJnlts o:f the census i.t' tli~ eetablL3li!llent 

was taken as tho ba~:ic unit and no additional inforn.etio.."'l ;.req em;.gh~. ;'he 

eecond sentence had therefore ·coen :l.nserted lnto aub- !JI.H"Bgrilpll (C.) in crJer to 

give countries tl~e O;Jt!on of seeking ~.ni'onnotion on entel'.Prisec DG "'ell &8 on 

' edtnbite:t;x:lEmts if :i.t "res 1Inportcnt for th6m. to uacertnin the orgt.nizc:uioar l 

~:ttem of industry as ;.:all as tb<; ectual prcdur.ticn. 
/41. l·1r. RICE 




